
From: Mitchell, Barbara Jo [mailto:mitchell@cod.edu]  

Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 1:07 PM 
To: 'John Kraft' 

Subject: RE: FOIA Request (COD) 12-24-2013 

 

Mr. Kraft, 

 

I am sorry I cannot release that information – you can contact the Public Access Counselor as 

stated in the letter. 

 

You can submit another request for compensation figures supplied by the college. 

 

Barb 

 

 

 

From: John Kraft []  

Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 12:32 PM 
To: Mitchell, Barbara Jo 

Subject: RE: FOIA Request (COD) 12-24-2013 

 

Mrs. Mitchell, 
 
You quoted 7 (1)(b) as the reason for denial. 
 
Section 7 specifically states that “The public body shall make the remaining information 
available�” 
 
So I am once again demanding production of the requested public records. 
Redact the “private information” like SSN, home address, home phone numbers, and personal 
email addresses and provide the remainder of the information as required by law. 
 
 

(5 ILCS 140/7) (from Ch. 116, par. 207) 
    Sec. 7. Exemptions.  
    (1) When a request is made to inspect or copy a public 

record that contains information that is exempt from 

disclosure under this Section, but also contains information 

that is not exempt from disclosure, the public body may elect 

to redact the information that is exempt. The public body 

shall make the remaining information available for inspection 

and copying. Subject to this requirement, the following shall 

be exempt from inspection and copying:  
        (a) Information specifically prohibited from  

    
disclosure by federal or State law or rules and 

regulations implementing federal or State law.  
 

        (b) Private information, unless disclosure is  

    
required by another provision of this Act, a State or 

federal law or a court order.  
 

 
 
Thanks, 
John Kraft 



 
 
 

 

From: Mitchell, Barbara Jo [mailto:mitchell@cod.edu]  

Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 10:54 AM 

To: 'John Kraft' 
Subject: RE: FOIA Request (COD) 12-24-2013 

 

Hello Mr. Kraft: 

 

Attached is a response to your FOIA.  If there is something else I can help you with, please let me 

know. 

 

Thanks 

Barb Mitchell 

 

 

From: John Kraft [mailto:john@]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2013 8:20 AM 

To: Mitchell, Barbara Jo 

Subject: FOIA Request (COD) 12-24-2013 

 

In accordance with the Illinois Freedom Of Information Act, I request the following: 
 

1. Copy of the IRS Form W2 for Dr. Breuder for the past 4 years. 
 
 
This is not a commercial request. 
 
Electronic copies requested. 
 
 
Thanks, 
John Kraft 
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx  
xxxxxxxxx 
 
xxxxxxxx 

 


